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The Polish coat of arms
Osmorog.



 



Die adlige polnische
Familie Osmorog.



 



 Osmorog. In a
red field a silver, curved cross, the four bars of which are
divided up to the middle (a so-called anchor cross), in each crack
at the end an apple or an orange; Helmet decoration: a black
grouse flying up. This coat of arms is said to have been
bestowed by the Pope at the time of Duke Mieczyslaw, 963992, a
knight Gieralt who opposed Christianity for a long time but was
then baptized in Rome. He kept the black cock that Gieralt
wore as a helmet ornament. When Gieralt returned to Poland,
his coat of arms was named after the coat of arms Osmorog
(eight-pointed), probably also Osmina, but more correctly after his
name Gieralt. The home of the Gieralt family, also known as
Gerald and even Gerlach, was in the Krakow
Voivodeship.                  The
coat of arms lead die:  



Dymienski, Fasciszewski,
Gieralt, Gieraltowski, Gierczynski, Gierzynski, Ginejt, Gniewek,
Koczonowski, Magnus, Mozgawski, Rzeszynski, Siemichowski,
Skretowski, Slonecki, Surgut, Sokot, Surzycki, Gniewek, W.



 



Gierałt - is
a  
Polish coat of arms  . It was used by several 

noble families  during the  
Polish-Lithuanian Commonwealth  .                             



 



Gierałt (Gieralt,
Gerald, Osmioróg, Osmarog, Osmarany, Rogów) -  
Polish  noble  
coat of arms  ,
one of the 47 layers of arms adopted by  
Lithuanian  
boyars  under  
the Horodel Union  from 1413. A representative of the
knightly  
Gierałtów family  ,  
Mikołaj from Gorzków  , adopted the boyar Surgut from
Reszki. Over time and the development of the aristocratic
structure, the Gierałt family divided into many families. The
most famous families from later times using the Gierałt coat of
arms include:  
Towiańscy  and  
Wyżyccy  .      

                      

                  

     
                             



 




Kasper Niesiecki  describes the coat of arms based on
the historical works of  
Marcin Bielski  ,  
Bartosz Paprocki  ,  
Szymon Okolski  and  
Wojciech Kojałowicz  :                                   



It is said to be a torn
white cross in a red box and an apple or orange at each corner of
the cross, with a black grouse in a helmet with its wings
raised.



Kasper Niesiecki, Herbarz
Polski, Vol. IV



 



The modern description is
as follows:



On the 

shield  in the red
field between four golden balls a torn silver
cross.        



The  
black grouse  in
the  
trinket  ,
opposite the right side of the coat of
arms.              




Heraldic  red  
labras  , lined
with
silver.          



 



Founded around 1288-1306,
first mentioned in 1361, seal image 1384.



As a result of
the  
Union of Horodel,  he  
was  transferred  
to Lithuania in  1413 .                     



 



The name of the coat of
arms probably comes from the name G (i) erałt. L. Pierzchała
believed that the family name was related
to the  
saint's  name , which became their patron
saint. Seven saints were venerated with this name in the
Middle
Ages.                     



Based on the works
of  
Szymon Okolski  ,  
Kasper Niesiecki  quotes a
legend:               



(...) A certain greed,
(...) saw, due to his Christian faith, that almost all of Poland
under Mieczysław was adopted by the monarch; after all, for a
long time he defied the instincts of God and others who led him to
do so by example, but when he later went to Rome he was born again
through baptism to God, and this coat of arms in honor of his house
he brought by the grace of Pope (....) his ancestral coat of arms,
ie the black grouse, on a helmet. After his return to Poland,
he unpacked almost all of his fortune for churches and various
foundations. Then Gieralt is called Osmorog with his name and
the coat of arms and with the eight horns in the
cross.         



Kasper Niesiecki, Herbarz
Polski, Vol. IV



In other words, the
nobleman named  
Gierałt has  long
resisted acceptance of the Christian faith. It was only during
his stay in  
Rome that  he
was  
baptized  and
converted. He received this coat of arms by 

papal  grace . He put
the  
black grouse  on  
top of  the  
drinks  because he
had the  
black grouse  coat
of arms in front of it . After returning to Poland,
he financed the construction of numerous churches and church
foundations. The coat of arms was named
Gierałt after him , and because of the eight pseudo horns
on the cross, the coat of arms was also
called Osmoróg or horns.                                                                                                     



The list of 

heralds  in the
article was drawn up on the basis of reliable sources, especially
classical and modern  
herbaria  . What should be emphasized, however,
is the frequent phenomenon of the incorrect assignment of coats of
arms to noble families, which had an  
impact  on the
invasive  
heralds  in
particular in the  
legitimation of the nobility  , which was then recorded in the heraldry
that was successively published. The identity of the surname
does not necessarily mean belonging to a specific family coat of
arms. Such a connection can only be determined 

beyond  doubt
through  
genealogical  research .                                                     



The full list of heralds is
not possible to recreate today , also due to the
destruction and loss of many files and documents that were
stored during the  
Second World War  (for example during 

the Warsaw Uprising  in  
1944  over 90% of
the resources of the  
main archive  in  
Warsaw  , where it
was kept and burned) most of the old Polish
documents). The list of surnames in the article comes from
the Polish herbalist  
Tadeusz Gajl  (69
surnames  
[7]  ). The
presence of a surname on the list does not necessarily mean that a
particular family was sealed with the Gierałt coat of
arms. Often the same surname is owned by many families, all
states of the former being represented in the 

Commonwealth  ,
i .  
h  . 

Peasants  ,  
townspeople  and  
nobility  . However, this is the most
complete list to date of the
Layer Arms that the author is constantly
adding to the
following Herbarz editions .  
Tadeusz Gajl  lists the following names of the people
authorized to bear the Gierałt coat of
arms:                                                                                                                                                             



Dymieński, Osmorog coat of
arms (vol. 11 p. 120)



Dymieński, coat of arms of
Osmorog. Only Kuropatnicki and Małachowski together with the
coat of arms mention
them. [P. 121]         



Coat of arms of Gieralt
(vol. 4 pp. 113-115)



Gieralt coat of
arms. It is said to be a torn white cross in a red box and an
apple or orange at each corner of the cross, with a black grouse in
a helmet with its wings raised. Petrasancta, such torn crosses
are called anchors or anhoratas, cap. 43. Paproc wrote about
him. in fol. 49. and fol. 188. About the coat of
arms. fol. 263.
Approx . Volume . 2.sub Osmorog fol. 351.
Biel. fol. 215. MS. P. Kojał. On this occasion
acquired this coat of arms: Gieralt a certain, [p. 114]
Greedalt. he liked the Christian belief that almost all of
Poland accepted the rule of Mieczysław as monarch; after all,
for a long time he defied the instincts of God and others who led
him to do it by example, but when he later went to Rome he was born
again through baptism for God and received this coat of arms in
honor of his houses, by the grace of the Pope , Okolski wears his
ancestral coat of arms, the black grouse, on his helmet. After
his return to Poland, he unpacked almost all of his fortune for
churches and various foundations. Then Gieralt is mentioned
with his name and coat of arms and Osmorog with the eight horns in
the cross. Wojsław Długosz remembers that he built a parish
church on the Vistula, which he equipped quite well: the Prebende
also in S. Jan: and then these goods were replaced: (because
Bielski fol., For Niepołomnice, in which he built the fortresses
had Vistula, and the Church of St. John [page 115], Gerlochs or
Gieralt, and adds from Długosz lib. Benefic as from the catalog of
the Patriarch of Jerusalem, which before 1198 was a permanent
donation to the Miechowski Monastery, property of Karczów and
Ołudzą in Lelowski County, which Ołudza still owns this monastery.
Facies rerum Borkovius, the third bishop of Vilnius, ceased to live
in
1414.                                                               



Herbowni.



Fasciszewski, Ginejt,
Gniewek, Rzeszyński, Siemichowski, Słonecki, Surgut, Towiański,
Wolski, Wrobliski, Wyżycki.



Leszczyce coat of arms
(vol. 6 pp. 51-54)



Leszczyc coat of
arms. There should be a yellow blade and a blade, or white
bars in a red box, or some people use blue, according to
Ms. Rutki in MS. There is a peacock tail and a horn on
the helmet, but as if the other way around: Fern wrote about
it. in fol. 69. for the coat of arms. fol. 219.
Approx. Volume. 1. f. 82. Jewels fol. 42. Bielski
fol. 75th and others. Of these, Paprocki from Długosz
says that this coat of arms was born in our Poland, not a foreigner
from abroad like Petrasancta, counting foreign jewels, he does not
mention any of them: but in this case those who have written about
this coat of arms arms partially back to the descendants of the
Polish monarchs of Leszek, who are still pagan, who supported
Parisius, others claim that the knight of Leszczyc was a gift for
his honorable and bachelor services, from which he also got his
name. Bielski says of this family that there were people who
breathed simplicity and sincerity, but good
hosts. [P. 52]                                             



Ancestors of this
house.



Piotr, the Archbishop of
Gniezno, introduced Długosz to the Nałęcz coat of arms, but
Damalewicz to Vitis Archiep. Blessing. Paprocki,
Janicius, Okolski, Bielski f from Poland he saw it through the
gaps, after all after the death of St. Bishop Stanislaus
covered the whole kingdom with an interdict for up to three years
and glorified it for the remainder of his
reign.         



Jędrzej Leszczyc, the
castellan of Kalisz in 1190, as Paprocki read in the privileges of
the monastery or does not say which ones.



Haimo, Bishop of Wroclaw in
Silesia, writes Długosz Haymo or Jmisław, Paprocki of the author
without a name says that he was the son of Count Jmisław, who wrote
from Skarszewo in the Kalisz Voivodeship, Długosz claims that he
was in this 1120 diocese died. in consultation with Długosz,
Bucholcer Chron. and Cureus fol. 289 and 303, where he
made a significant contribution to the establishment of Collegii
sacerdotum in Glogau. Paprocki testifies that he presided over
this cathedral for twenty to eight years and left the world in 1120
as the bishop's grandson. James von Skarszewo is mentioned in
1152 and talks about Skarszewskie. will
be.                 



Gerward, the bishop of
Pozna, calls him Długosz in his history and adds that he was
elected to this miter in 1176 from the custody and the canon of
Poznań. In 1177 he was buried in the Poznan
Cathedral. Paprocki made his choice in 1153, but he was wrong,
Nakiel. in Michow. f. 66. adds about him that the
monastery under construction at the time was a more peculiar
benefactor.         



Jarosz Leszczyc, the
castellan of Posen in 1232, as it is called in the first
volume.



Gerward, the bishop of
Kujawski, was raised to this miter in 1301 and showed zeal for the
rights and freedoms of the clergy. The right to crown Polish
kings began with the assassination of St. Stanisław, the
Bishop of Cracow, in Avenion at the Apostolic See, he
asked; there, in the case of the Teutonic Order, then on
gifts, on foreign monarchs, with interposition, then with slander
for seven years, appropriate, [p. 53] he finally received the
desired decree; but tired of these works, he went there in
1323, in Avenion, to the Church of the Fathers for Eternal
Peace. Dominicans buried. Fratres Begvardos, who called
themselves hermits, was expelled from his diocese; These
taught, among other things, that man can attain such perfection in
this life that he can never sin again, but even in the grace of the
Lord God he could not go any further; those in Złotoria, his
diocese, a monastery with the Church of St. They erected a
cross from which they were removed by his decree and from all their
possessions; This place is now also called a monastery, or
other simple Kaczorek say: Templars with other bishops from Poland
were expelled. He made many of these goods, either for new
ones for his church or for others nearby and more
convenient. Paprocki already feels drawn to the coat of arms
of Osmorog or Geralt, already to the coat of arms of Lodz, but
Długosz clearly writes it in Leszczyc and then Damalew. goes
in Vitis Episc. Cujav. The Wolborski catalog reminds of
this.                                                



Florian Lascary, Bishop of
Płock, coat of arms of Leszczyc, Canons of Kujawski and Płock,
elected unanimously before the election of the chapter, husband, he
says, Łubieński in Mtis Episcop. Plözen. wise, humble,
serious and learned, he moved from this capital into
eternity; In 1334, after his death, the first episcopal
residence in Pułtusk, as in the middle of his diocese, was founded
in his
cathedral.         



Trojan Bishop of Kujawski,
this paprocki is added to the Szeliga coat of arms, but
Damalew. in Vitis Episcop. Cujav. and therefore it
does not seem that the Archbishop of Gniezno prevented him from
consecrating himself to this diocese: Bodzęta des Szeliga coat of
arms, Archbishop of Gniezno: the pastor was then a Poznan Trojan
and Canon of Kujawy, as described throughout the chapter elected
over this high miter, but that he, Ziemowit Duke of Mazowiecki, as
Władysław, Duke of Opole, and with Ziemowit Bodzęta, the
archbishop, blocked the way to this diocese, so he voluntarily
renounced his right in 1383. Paprocki says that if he went to
Rome in his case, he should end his life on the way, but Damalev
did. he says he is still alive and for the successor to his
government whom he has welcomed with
others.              



Piotr Wisch, the bishop of
Kraków with the same coat of arms that is spoken of in Radolińskie,
when Paprocki clearly states that he wrote from Radolin: In Kraków,
near the cross, I saw a marble tombstone of a bishop with the coat
of arms of Leszczyce, but that Character is not read similarly,
[p. 54] and some letters are no longer complete, so I would
understand that it was this Peter who erected a tombstone when he
was still Bishop of Cracow, or that he was later thrown from there
on Posen and buried there. Dersław Leszczyc, the monarch
during the reign of Przemyśl, is placed by Paprocki, and therefore
I conclude that a year 1395 was inadvertently not well
placed. Dorota of the Leszczyc coat of arms followed Prandota
von Strzempin, mother of Tomasz Strzempiński, bishop from Kraków,
around 1430.      



Herbowni.



Belęcki, Białęski,
Biegański, Bolimiński Chmieliński, Dobrzycki, Falęcki, Grabionka,
Gułtowski, Jaskolski, Klonowski, Kossowski, Koszutski, Krotowski,
Laskowski, Leszczyc, Luboński, Lubstowski, Miersakzyys,
Nczys Nczys Siemiński, Siestrzewitowski, Skarszewski,
Skolimowski, Słupski, Śmiełowski. Stawski, Strzezimiński,
Sumieński, wiecki, Świeżowski, Waliszewski, Węgorzewski,
Wieruszewski, Łoszynowski, Wygrazewski,
Zaleski.       



Later heraldists such as
Duńczewski, Kuropatnicki, Małachowski, Wielądek and other
subsequent families join this coat of arms



Białecki, Bolemiński,
Dokowski, Donoski, Łukawski, Mierzejewski, Szumieński,
Zyznowski.



Coat of arms of Osmorog
(vol. 7 p. 146)



Osmorog coat of arms, see
Gerald.



Wizhytky coat of arms
Osmorog (vol. 9 p. 465-468)



Vizhytky coat of arms
Osmorog, or if others want Gerald. This house comes from the
great name of Gerald, according to his old practice, and after the
division of his generous family members, one of them was inherited
in Wyżyce in the Krakow Voivodeship. Who named Geralds
Wyżycki, and so far they have written Gerald in Wyżycach
Wyżycki. Those in Krakow and other provinces thrive during
this time. The former dignity of this house was briefly
expressed in old books [p. 466] of his paprocki with these
words: the Wyżycki Old House. Among them was Gerald, Abbot of
Jędrzejowski in 1368. Nakielski. Stanisław Wyżycki, the
Tembarian colonel of the Hussar King's flag, an unemployed soldier
who was with the OO in Koprzywnica, stared. The Cistercian
tombstone was erected in 1640 by an expensive Cistercian. His
son, also Stanisław Wyżycki, first cupbearer from Nowogrodzki, then
Ensign von Kijowski, brave captain and colonel, Wąwolnicki and
Tymbark, Staroste, got caught in a fatal storm and joined the other
people along with his men seduced by King Karl of Sweden 1655, as
Tulden writes. Historian. 1. 5. But when he saw that
this covenant was aimed at the destruction of the fatherland, he
broke it so much that he later declared his allegiance to King John
Casimir with Charles and other enemies in various skirmishes, his
life on the wall, caused damage and he suffered dangerous wounds
mentioned in the Constitution of 1662 above him with praise for his
bravery. fol. 28. also for the common good and to calm
the Ukraine, or he bought himself a life sentence on the
Murzwinbród and Ta borowce estates, after all he left his rights to
someone else, for which his homeland was grateful to him: he was
born in 1676 and Sent to various parliaments in 1678. He was a
member of the royal side for council of
war. Constitu. February 21st and 7th He died in 1680.
Buried in the Church of the Fathers in Lviv. Saint Bernard
with a beautiful tombstone. His wife Krystyna Zawichowska, who
had a daughter, lived with Chamberlain Krzemieniec,
Cetner. His three sons. 1. Józef, the princess of
Czetwertyńska, left two sons. 2. Mikołaj Abbot Czerwiński,
Pastor Mstowski, Secretary of the Crown, and Bishop Chełmski
appoint him in the Constitutions of 1703 as Commissioner for
Hibernation. Constitu. f.12 For almost eight years he
ruled this diocese with satisfaction for all. The palace for
the residence of the Chełmski bishops was made of wood, but with
the necessary comfort in Skierbieszów; His penchant for the
complete completion of this factory saved him from death in
1704. He was an exemplary life, humble in manners, sensible in
things. January 3, Ensign of Kiev, Staroste Bracławski,
Colonel of King Aleksander Sobieski, Sejm from 1703. Deputy of the
royal side for the deliberations. Constitu. f.15 He was
married for life to Zaboklicka wojewodzka Podolska, from this
daughter Ewa was with Józef Moszyński, the treasurer of Podlachia,
and he was married to Moszyński. The second, Ludwika, first
Kosakowski and after him Szembek, the star of Lelowski, was given a
lifelong friendship with which he left five daughters, and she
eventually lived with the star of Lelowski from Marchocki. He
left four sons of the same
voivod. [P. 467]                                                                                                 



1. Nicodem, the Starost of
Bracławski, died early.



2. Jan's son, Mikołaj,
Ignacy, as I write this, the Archbishop of Lemberg, after Jan
Skarbek's descent, are in print of his sermons in 1725. in
folio. The latter was the first prelate, dean of Krakow, who
was appointed by August III. Raised by the King of
Poland; by Clemens XII. The Pope was an expedition to
this pastoral dignity, and Pallius, who had received the priestly
ordination of the Krakow Bishop Johannes Lipski during the Senatus
Concilium in Schów and had adopted Pallius in the presence of the
king. During his reign there were four orders like this:
OO. Camaldolese village in Milatyn, in the Lviv
country; OO. Pauline in Niżniów; OO. Belgian
Carmelites in Kutkorz; Introduced merciful virgins into
Lemberg, which these countries and archdioceses did not have
before, and founded them for this pastor. And after picking up
August III. From Benedict XIV he received the self-awarded
order of Aquilae albae of his cathedral prelates and canons. A
medal from the Pope, which they wear on a gold chain (like an
ordinary bishop's cross) on their breasts; this order
resembles the coat of arms of his Osmorog; for the whole
arch-cathedral of the prelates of the same, an eternal memory and
gratitude, on large and expensive marble, she wrote in her
church. In the same church he remembered his
predecessor. And in order to openly demonstrate his pastoral
tenderness, he personally visited churches throughout his
archdiocese, not without a considerable benefit for the sheep
entrusted to him. At his request, in 1742 Benedict XIV, who
reigns today in the Church of God, was born. Pope Jerzy Mocki,
the priest of Żółkiewski, once inherited the great memory of Jan
III. King of Poland, the dignity of the opise with the use of
the violet, miter, crosier and cross made eternal times possible,
and his successors and the church built a collegiate church with
prelates and canons who, after their completion and realization,
consecrated and envied at first in the Abbey on the first day of
the beginning of 1743. The Roman decree was carried out on the same
archbishop so that the body of B. Jan von Dukla was solemnly
carried in Lemberg, which he would bring to the high altar at
numerous competitions. The decree on the canonization of S.
Franciszek Regis Soc. It was the hands of the shepherd who, in
his solemn procession from his cathedral, with the exquisite help
of worthy guests, made the whole city, numerous schools and all
religious processions into his own person. Archbishop Benedict
XIV has to this end. The Pope sent a cum authentico through
the hands of the pretender of the English King James [p. 468]
a privileged crucifix to save the soul from purgatory at every
celebration of Holy Mass. alone, in front of the same
crucifix.                                                                                 



Archbishop Mikołaj von
Lemberg died in 1758 with the missionaries in Lemberg, where he
chose an apartment a few years before his death - he financed it
dearly and founded a diocesan seminary there. -
Krasicki.   



3. Jan's son and Mikołaj's
brother, Archbishop Stanisław, Ensign of Kiev.



4. Sebastian Paweł, as he
writes, castellan of Konarski, deputy of the Crown Court in 1736.
signed a marriage contract with Ewa Sienicka, coat of arms of
Bończa, Chełmska, and the son of Sienicki, the swordsman of the
priest L. General of the artillery of the same Village of the
Principality, great-granddaughter of Sienicki, the governor of
Ruthenia, heir to important goods. She gave him two sons,
Mikołaj and Jan Kanty. There are also two daughters, Ewa and
Marcjanna. Urszula Wyżycka, Stanisław Pilecki. Acta
Castr. Sandec. 1639. Anna Stanisława Humla, Teresa Jan
Gorecki, Konstancja, castellan from Wołyń, Józef Kunicki,
chamberlain from Chełmski, wife. Karol Wyżycki, first among
the sons of P. L., then castellan from Volyn to Olszański
Mikołaj, died in 1737. He left behind his successor Antoni, Stolnik
Pinski, deputy of the Crown Court and member of General Seym, the
Pepłowska Volyn Chamberlain. married: he has a son,
Karol. Anna Nun in Sącz 1701. Mikołaj Wyżycki, cupbearer
Liwski, has two sons, Tomasz and Augustyn. Jan Wyżycki née
Jadwiga Konarska, née Gryf-Wappen, had the coat of arms of Krystyna
Brzezińska von Doliwa behind him: with her daughter Zofia she
followed Stanisław Zakrzewski. Walerian Mikołaj and Stanisław
Wyżyccy, knightly men. N. Wyżycka was a flooded Otwinowski
bailiff from
B                                       



Newspapers 19th
century part 2 1779 (Dziennik Posen) 1913 19 / VIII. +
Stanisława Filipowska, 20, in Rudniki, Opalenica, A funeral in
Michorewo, subp. Parents and children of Rudniki,
Mr. Opalenica Żernicki mentions the Filipowski family, the
coat of arms of Osorya and
Pobóg ieckie.                   



The Polish coat of arms
Osmorog.



 



Osmorog. In a red
field a silver, curved cross, the four bars of which are divided up
to the middle (a so-called anchor cross), in each crack at the end
an apple or an orange; Helmet decoration: a black grouse flies
up. This coat of arms is said to have been bestowed by the
Pope at the time of Duke Mieczyslaw, 963992, to a knight Gieralt,
who for a long time opposed Christianity, but was then baptized in
Rome. He kept the black rooster that Gieralt used to wear as a
helmet ornament. When Gieralt returned to Poland, his coat of
arms was named after the coat of arms Osmorog (eight-pointed),
probably also Osmina, but more correctly after his name
Gieralt. The home of the Gieralt family, also known as Gerald
and even Gerlach, was in the Krakow Voivodeship. The coat of
arms is worn
by:               



Dymienski, Fasciszewski,
Gieralt, Gieraltowski, Gierczynski, Gierzynski, Ginejt, Gniewek,
Koczonowski, Magnus, Mozgawski, Rzeszynski, Siemichowski,
Skretowski, Slonecki, Surgut, Sokot, Surzycki, Towiankianzyski,
Wyckemlianski



 



Gierałt - is
a  
Polish coat of arms  . It was used by several 

noble families  during the  
Polish-Lithuanian Commonwealth  .                     



 



Gierałt (Gieralt,
Gerald, Osmioróg, Osmarog, Osmarany, Rogów) -  
Polish  noble
coats of  
arms  , each of
the 47 layers of arms adopted by  
Lithuanian  
boyars  under  
the Horodel Union  from 1413. A representative of the
knightly family from  
Gierałtów  ,  
Mikołaj from Gorzków  , adopted the boyar Surgut von
Reszki. Over time and the development of the aristocratic
structure, the Gierałt family divided into many families. The
most famous families from later periods using the Gierałt coat of
arms include:  
Towiańscy  and  
Wyżyccy  .   
     
                  

     
                             



 




Kasper Niesiecki  describes the coat of arms with
reference to the historical works of  
Marcin Bielski  ,  
Bartosz Paprocki  ,  
Szymon Okolski  and  
Wojciech Kojałowicz  :                        



It is said to be a torn
white cross in a red field and an apple or an orange at each corner
of the cross, with a black grouse in a helmet with its wings
raised.



Kasper Niesiecki, Herbarz
Polski, Vol. IV



 



The modern description is
as follows:



On the 

shield  in the red
field between four golden balls a torn silver
cross.      



The  
black grouse  in
the  
trinket  ,
opposite the right side of the coat of
arms.      
     




Heraldic  red  
labras  , lined
with silver.     



 



Founded
around 1288-1306, first mentioned in 1361, seal image
1384.  



As a result of
the  
Union of Horodel,  he  
was  transferred
to  
Lithuania in  1413 .           



 



The name of the coat of
arms probably comes from the name G (i) erałt. L. Pierzchała
believed that the family's name was related to the name
of the  
saint  who
became their patron saint. Seven saints were venerated
with this name in the Middle
Ages.          



Based on the works
of  
Szymon Okolski  ,  
Kasper Niesiecki  quotes a
legend:           



(...) A certain greed,
(...) saw due to his Christian faith that almost all of Poland
under Mieczysław was adopted by the monarch; after all, for a
long time he resisted the divine instincts and others who tempted
him to do so by example, but when he later went to Rome he was born
again to God through baptism, and this for his domes. .) his
old coat of arms, it's a black grouse, a helmet was put on
him. After his return to Poland, he unpacked almost all of his
fortune for churches and various foundations. Then Gieralt is
mentioned by his name and coat of arms and Osmorog by the eight
horns in the cross.      



Kasper Niesiecki, Herbarz
Polski, Vol. IV



In other words, the
nobleman named  
Gierałt has  long
resisted acceptance of the Christian faith. It was only during
his stay in  
Rome that  he
was  
baptized  and
converted. He received this coat of arms through 

papal  grace . He put
the  
black grouse  on  
top  of
the  
trinket  because
he had the  
black grouse  -
coat of arms before . After returning to Poland, he
financed the construction of numerous churches and church
foundations. The coat of arms was named Gierałt after
him, and because of the presence of eight pseudo horns on the
cross, the coat of arms was also
called Osmoróg or horns.                                                                



The list of 

heralds  in the
article was drawn up on the basis of reliable sources, especially
classical and modern  
herbaria  . However, it is important to note
the frequent phenomenon of wrongly assigning coats of arms to
aristocratic families, which was particularly pronounced in
the  
legitimation of the nobility  to the invasive  
heralds  , which
was due to the tactics of the chaplain. The identity of the
surname does not necessarily mean belonging to a specific coat of
arms. Such an affiliation can only be determined 

beyond  doubt
through  
genealogical  research .                                  



The full list of heralds is
impossible to recreate today, also due to the destruction and loss
of many files and documents stored during 

World War II  (for example, during 

the Warsaw Uprising  in  
1944  over 90% of
the resources of  
the main archive  in  
Warsaw  , where it
was stored , was burned) most of the Old Polish
documents). The list of surnames in the article comes from
the Polish herbalist  
Tadeusz Gajl  (69
surnames  
[7]  ). The
presence of a surname on the list does not necessarily mean that
the Concrete family was sealed with the Gierałt coat of
arms. Often the same last name owned by many families, all
states of the former are  
Commonwealth  represent , d . 

h  . 

Peasants  ,  
townspeople  and  
nobility  . However, this is the most
complete list of coats of arms to date, which the author
is constantly adding to the
following Herbarz editions .  
Tadeusz Gajl  lists the following names of the persons
authorized to bear the Gierałt coat of
arms:                                                                                         



Dymieński, Osmorog coat of
arms (vol. 11 p. 120)



Dymieński, coat of arms of
Osmorog. Only Kuropatnicki and Małachowski mention it together
with the coat of
arms. [P. 121]      



bitter greed (vol. 4 pp.
113-115)



Greed old bitter. It
is said to be a torn white cross in a red field and an apple or an
orange at each corner of the cross, with a black grouse in a helmet
with its wings raised. Petrasancta, such torn crosses are
called anchors or anhoratas, cap. 43. Paproc wrote about
him. in fol. 49. and fol. 188. About
bitter. fol. 263. Approx.volume . 2.sub Osmorog
fol. 351. Biel. fol. 215. MS. P. Kojał. On
this occasion acquired this coat of arms: Gieralt a certain,
[p. 114] Greedalt. he liked the Christian belief that
almost all of Poland accepted the rule of Mieczysław as
monarch; after all, he resisted God's instincts and other
instincts for a long time, lured him with his example, but when he
later went to Rome he was born again to God through baptism, and he
was, however, an advantage for Okolski, the ancestral coat of arms,
i.e. the black grouse, was attached to the helmet. After his
return to Poland, he unpacked almost all of his fortune for
churches and various foundations. Then Gieralt is mentioned by
his name and coat of arms and Osmorog by the eight horns in the
cross. Wojsław Długosz remembers that he built a parish church
on the Vistula, which he furnished quite well: the Prebende also in
S. Jan: and then the goods were exchanged: (because Biele Kras
moved to Niepołomnice, where he was he exhibited and the Church of
St. John [page 115] Gerlochs or Gieraltów, and he adds from Długosz
lib. Benefic Jan Gierlach from the Gieralt coat of arms, made a
perpetual donation to the Miechowski Monastery, the goods of
Karczów and Ołudza in the district Lelowski; of these, Ołudza is
still in the possession of the same convoy, Facies rerum Borkovius,
the third bishop of Vilnius, ceased to live in
1414.                                          



Herbowni.



Fasciszewski, Ginejt,
Gniewek, Rzeszyński, Siemichowski, Słonecki, Surgut, Towiański,
Wolski, Wrobliski, Wyżycki.



Leszczyce coat of arms
(vol. 6 pp. 51-54)



Leszczyc cake. There
is supposed to be a yellow blade and a blade with it, or white bars
in a red box, or some people use blue, according to Fr. Rutki
in MS. There is a peacock's tail and a horn on the helmet, but
as if turned around: Fern wrote about it. in fol. 69.
about bitter. fol. 219. Approx. Volume. 1. f.
82. Jewels fol. 42. Bielski fol. 75th and others. Of
these, Paprocki von Długosz says that this coat of arms was born in
our Poland, not a stranger from abroad, since Petrasancta, counting
foreign jewels, similar to this one, each of its origins is traced
back to the descendants of Leszek Polish monarchs, paganism, that
Parisius supports, others claim that the Knight of Leszczyc was
because of his honorable and bachelor because of his bachelor's
merits. Bielski says of this family that there were people who
breathed simplicity and sincerity, but good
hosts. [P. 52]                             



Ancestors of this
house.



Piotr, the Archbishop of
Gniezno, introduced Długosz into the Nałęcz coat of arms, but
Damalewicz into Vitis Archiep. Blessing. Paprocki,
Janicius, Okolski, Bielski f. 75. and others, Leszczycem want him
in 1058. He was elevated to this dignity by the pastor of Poznan,
over which he presided over the loopholes that he finally
considered the death of St. Stanislaus the bishop covered the
whole kingdom with an interdict for up to three years and glorified
it for the rest of his
reign.      



Jędrzej Leszczyc, the
castellan of Kalisz in 1190, as Paprocki read in the privileges of
the monastery or does not say which one.



Haimo, the bishop of
Wroclaw in Silesia, writes Długosz Haymo or Jmisław, Paprocki of
the author without a name says he is the son of Count Jmisław, who
himself wrote from Skarszewo 11 11, agree with Długosz, Bucholcer
Chron. And Cureus fol. 289 and 303, where it is said that
he contributed significantly to the establishment of Collegii
Sacerdotum in Glogau. Paprocki testifies that he presided over
this cathedral for twenty-eight years and left the world in 1120 as
the grandson of this bishop. James of Skarszewo is mentioned
in 1152, about whom one can talk in Skarszewskie. will
be.         



Gerward, the Bishop of
Poznan, is what he calls Długosz in his story and adds that he was
elected from the custody and canon of Poznan in 1176. Paprocki
chose him for 1153. But he was wrong, Nakiel. in
Michow. f. 66. adds about him that the monastery, which was
then under construction, was a more peculiar
benefactor.      



Jarosz Leszczyc, the
castellan of Posen in 1232, as it is called in the first
volume.



Gerward, the bishop of
Kujawski, was raised to this miter in 1301 and showed zeal for the
rights and freedoms of the clergy. The right to crown Polish
kings lost with the killing of St. Stanisław, the Bishop of
Cracow, in Avenion at the Apostolic See, he asked; ibid, in
the case of the Teutonic Order, then on gifts, on foreign monarchs,
with interposition, then with slander for seven years, appropriate,
[p. 53] finally received the desired decree; but tired of
these works, he went there, in Avenion, in 1323 to the Church of
the Fathers for Eternal Peace. Dominicans buried. Fratres
Begvardos, who called themselves hermits, was expelled from his
diocese; These taught, among other things, that man can attain
such perfection in this life that he can never sin again, but even
in the grace of the Lord God he could not go any
further; those in Złotoria, his diocese, a monastery with the
Church of St. They erected a cross from which they and all
their possessions were removed by his resolution; This place
is now also called a monastery, or other simpler Kaczorek say:
Templars with other bishops from Poland were expelled. He made
many of these goods, either for new ones for his church or for
others nearby and more convenient. Paprocki already feels
drawn to the coat of arms of Osmorog or Geralt, already to the coat
of arms of Lodz, but Długosz clearly writes it in Leszczyc and then
Damalew. goes in Vitis Episc. Cujav. what the
Wolborski catalog brings to
mind.                                



Florian Lascary, bishop of
Płock, coat of arms of Leszczyc, canons of Kujawski and Płock,
elected unanimously before the election of the chapter, husband, he
says, Łubieński in Mtis Episcop. Plözen. wise, humble,
serious and learned, he moved from this capital to
eternity; In 1334 the first episcopal residence in Pułtusk, as
in the middle of his diocese, was founded in his cathedral after
his death.      



Trojan Bishop of Kujawski,
this paprocki is added to the Szeliga coat of arms, but
Damalew. in Vitis Episcop. Cujav. and it does not
seem that the Archbishop of Gniezno, the coat of arms of Bodzęta of
Szeliga, prevented him from consecrating this diocese: the pastor
at that time was a Poznan Trojan and a Canon of Kujawski and a
Canon of Kujawy when he was from the Duke of Mazovia was ruled
according to the same rules as Władysław, the prince of Opole, and
with Ziemowit Bodzęta, the archbishop, blocking the way to this
diocese, he voluntarily gave his prżcaw żzym z żużu żużu. on
too much more bad bad bad bad bad bad bad suda but Damalew. he
says he was still alive and for the successor of his government
whom he greeted with
others.        



Piotr Wisch, the bishop of
Krakow with the same coat of arms that will be mentioned, at
Radolińskie, when Paprocki clearly states that he wrote from
Radolin: in Krakow near the cross, Kodbeko and similar customs and
similar sign to be read, [S. . 54] and some letters are
no longer complete, so I would understand that it was this Peter
who erected a tombstone for himself as Bishop of Krakow, or that he
was later thrown from it in Poznańskie and received a funeral
there. Dersław Leszczyc, during the reign of Przemyśl the
monarch, is placed by Paprocki, and therefore I conclude that a
year there was inadvertently not well placed in the year 1395.
Dorota of the Leszczyc coat of arms was under Prandotzuzko
Strzempina, maternity leave 14.    



Herbowni.



Belęcki, Białęski,
Biegański, Bolimiński Chmieliński, Dobrzycki, Falęcki, Grabionka,
Gułtowski, Jaskolski, Klonowski, Kossowski, Koszutski, Krotowski,
Laskowski, Leszczyc, Luboński, Lubstroccoństocc, Luboński,
Lubstroccoństocc, Popzycski, Lubstroństoński, Lubstroństoński,
Lubzycoński, Lubstroństoccski, Lubzycoński, Lubzoństoccski,
Lubzoństski, Lubzoństski, Lubzoństski, Lubzoństoccski, Lubsski,
Lubsski, Lubsski, Lubski Siestrzewitowski, Skarszewski,
Skolimowski, Słupski, Śmiełowski. Stawski, Strzezimiński,
Sumieński, wiecki, Świeżowski, Waliszewski, Węgorzewski,
Wieruszewski, łoszynowski, Wygrazewski,
Zaleski.    



Later heraldists such as
Duńczewski, Kuropatnicki, Małachowski, Wielądek and other
subsequent families join this coat of arms



Białecki, Bolemiński,
Dokowski, Donoski, Łukawski, Mierzejewski, Szumieński,
Zyznowski.



Coat of arms of Osmorog
(vol. 7 p. 146)



Osmorog coat of arms, see
Gerald.



Wyżycki, coat of arms
Osmorog (vol. 9 p. 465-468)



Vizhytky coat of arms
Osmorog, or if others want Gerald. This house comes from the
great name Geralds, following his ancient practice, and after
dividing his generous family members one of them was inherited in
Wyżyce in Krakow Voivodeship. Who called Geralds Wyżycki from,
and so far they have written Gerald in Wyżycach Wyżycki. Those
in Krakow and other provinces thrive during this period. The
former dignity of this house was briefly expressed in old books
[p. 466] where Paprocki with these words: the Wyżycki Old
House. Among them was Gerald, Abbot of Jędrzejowski
in 1368. Nakielski. Stanisław Wyżycki staroste the
Tembarian Colonel of the Hussar King's Flag, an unemployed soldier
who was with the OO in Koprzywnica. The Cistercian tombstone
was erected in 1640 from an expensive tombstone
for his son, also Stanisław Wyżycki, first cupbearer of
Nowogrodzki, then ensign von Kijowski, the brave captain and
colonel, Wąwolnicki and Tymbark, the staroste, albeit a deadly
storm, the wretched Servant Krzedicha and the second. 1655. As
Tulden writes. Historian. l. 5. But when he saw that
this league was striving for the downfall of the homeland, he broke
it so much that he declared his loyalty to John Casimir to the
king, declared his loyalty to Karol, it tore apart and made what he
became dangerous to his Bravery praised, the constitution recalls
1662. fol. 28. even for the common good and for the
pacification of Ukraine, or he had himself bought a life sentence
on the Murzwinbród and Ta borowce estates, after all he left his
rights to someone else who, as the king's deputy, was grateful to
him for war advice . Cons. February 21st and 7th He died
in 1680. Buried in the Church of the Fathers in
Lviv. Saint Bernard with a beautiful tombstone. His wife,
Krystyna Zawichowska, on whom a daughter lived, lived with
Chamberlain Krzemieniec, Cetner. His three sons. 1.
Józef, the princess of Czetwertyńska, left two sons. 2.
Mikołaj Abbot Czerwiński, Pastor Mstowski, Secretary of the Crown,
and Bishop Chełmski name him in the constitutions of 1703 as
commissioner for hibernation. Cons. f.12 For almost eight
years he ruled this diocese with satisfaction for all. The
palace for the residence of the Chełmski bishops was made of wood,
but it was built with the necessary comfort in
Skierbieszów; His penchant for the complete completion of this
factory saved him from death in 1704 . He
was an exemplary life, humble in manners, sensible in
things. January 3, Ensign of Kiev, Staroste Bracławski,
Colonel of the King Aleksander Sobieski, of the Sejm from 1703.
Deputy of the royal side for
consultation. Constitu. f.15. The second, Ludwika,
first with Kosakowski and then with Szembek, the star of Lelowski,
was given a lifelong friendship, with whom he left five daughters,
and finally lived in March with the star of Lelowski. He left
four sons from the same
voivod. [P. 467]                                                                         



1. Nicodem, the Starost of
Bracławski, died early.



2. Jan's son, Mikołaj,
Ignacy, as I write this, the Archbishop of Lemberg, after the
descent of Jan Skarbek, are in print of his sermons in 1725. in
folio. The latter was the first prelate, dean of Krakow, who
was appointed by August III. Raised by the King of
Poland; by Clemens XII. The Pope was sent on an
expedition to this pastoral dignity, and Pallius after receiving
the adoptive Palliusism from Cardinal Bishop John Lipski in Schów
during the Senatus Concilium in the presence of the
King. During his reign, four orders like this one:
OO. Camaldolese village in Milatyn, in the Lviv
country; OO. Pauline in Niżniów; OO. Belgian
Carmelites in Kutkorz; Merciful Virgins in Lviv, to whom these
countries and archdioceses were not previously introduced and were
founded for this pastor. And after picking up August
III. From Benedict XIV he received the self-conferred order of
Aquilae albae of his cathedral prelates and canons. From the
Pope, an order that they wear on their chests on a gold chain (as
is customary with bishops with the cross of their s); this
order resembles the coat of arms of his Osmorog; for the whole
arch-cathedral of the same prelates, an eternal memory and
gratitude, on large and expensive marble, she wrote in her
church. In the same church he made a memory of his
predecessor. And so that he would openly demonstrate his
pastoral tenderness, he would attend churches in his person
throughout his archdiocese, not without a considerable benefit for
the sheep entrusted to him. At his request, in
1742 Benedict XIV, who reigns today in the Church of God,
became. Pope Jerzy Mocki, the priest of Żółkiewski, once
inherited the great memory of Jan III. King of Poland, the
dignity of opice with the use of violets, miter, crosier and cross
allowed eternal times, and his successors and the church in a
collegiate church with prelates and canons of the new time,
prelates and canons, prelates and canons of the new spoke vacant
era, on the first day of the ramparts from 1743. The Roman
decree was executed on the same archbishop so that it was solemnly
headed in Lemberg from the body of B. Jan von Dukla, which he
placed in the great altar with numerous bankruptcies. The
decree also included the canonization of S. Franciszek Regis
Soc. Jesus came to this shepherd, who was his person in his
solemn procession from his cathedral under the exquisite help of
worthy guests, the whole city, numerous schools and all religious
parades. Archbishop Benedict XIV has for this
purpose. The Pope sent a cum Authentico through the hands of
the pretender of the English King James [p. 468] a privileged
crucifix to save the soul from purgatory at every celebration of
Holy Mass. alone, in front of the same
crucifix.                                                       



Archbishop Mikołaj von
Lemberg died in 1758 with the missionaries in Lemberg, where
he chose an apartment a few years before his death - he financed it
at high costs and founded a diocesan seminary there. -
Krasicki.    



3. Jan's son and Mikołaj's
brother, Archbishop Stanisław, Ensign of Kiev.



4. Sebastian Paweł, as he
writes, Castellan von Konarski, Deputy Crown Court in 1736. signed
a marriage contract with Ewa Sienicka vom Bończa, Chełmska's
daughter-in-law and Sienicki's son. Law. Sword. L.
General of the artillery of the same village of the Duchy,
great-granddaughter of Sienicki, the governor of Ruthenia, heir to
important estates. She gave him two sons, Mikołaj and Jan
Kanty. There are also two daughters, Ewa and
Marcjanna. Urszula Wyżycka, Stanisław Pilecki. Acta
Castr. Sandec. 1639. Anna Stanisława Humla, Teresa Jan
Gorecki, Konstancja, castellan from Wołyń, Józef Kunicki,
chamberlain from Chełmski, wife. Karol Wyżycki, first the
podium places of St. Fr. L. later castellan from Wolhynien to
Olszański Mikołaj, died 1737. He left behind his successor Antoni
Stolnik Piński, member of the Crown Court and member who married
Pepłows. Anna Nun in Sącz 1701. Mikołaj Wyżycki, cupbearer
Liwski, has two sons, Tomasz and Augustyn. Jan Wyżycki née
Jadwiga Konarska, née Gryf-Wappen, had the coat of arms of Krystyna
Brzezińska von Doliwa behind him: with her daughter Zofia she
followed Stanisław Zakrzewski. Valerian Mikołaj and Stanisław
Wyżycki knightly men. N. Wyżycka was a flooded bailiff from
Otwinowski
B.                           



Newspapers 19th
century part 2 1779 (Dziennik Posen) 1913 19 / VIII. +
Stanisława Filipowska, 20, in Rudniki, Opalenica, A funeral in
Michorewo, subp. Parents and children of Rudniki,
Mr. Opalenica Żernicki mentions the Filipowski family, the
coat of arms of Osorya and
Pobóg ieckie.             



 



The Polish coat of arms
Osmorog.



 



Osmorog. In a red
field a silver, curved cross, the four bars of which are split up
to the middle (a so-called anchored cross), in each crack at the
end an apple or an orange; Helmet decoration: a black grouse
flying up. This coat of arms is said to have been awarded by
the Pope at the time of Duke Mieczyslaw, 963992, a knight Gieralt
who resisted Christianity for a long time, but then baptized
himself in Rome. He kept the black cock that Gieralt used to
wear as a helmet ornament. When Gieralt returned to Poland,
his coat of arms was named after the coat of arms Osmorog
(eight-pointed), also probably Osmina, but then more correctly
after his name Gieralt. The homeland of the Gieralt family,
also called Gerald and even Gerlach, was in the Krakow
Voivodeship. The coat of arms lead
die:               



Dymienski, Fasciszewski,
Gieralt, Gieraltowski, Gierczynski, Gierzynski, Ginejt, Gniewek,
Koczonowski, Magnus, Mozgawski, Rzeszynski, Siemichowski,
Skretowski, Slonecki, Surgut, Sokot, Surzycki, Gniewek, W.



 



Gierałt- is
a  
Polish coat of arms  . It was used by several 

noble families  during the  
Polish-Lithuanian Commonwealth  .                     



 



Gierałt (Gierałt,
Gerald, Osmioróg, Osmarog, Osmar, Horns) -  
Polish  noble  
coat of arms  ,
one of the arms of  
Lithuanian  
boyars  adopted by
47 layers under  
the Horodel Union  from 1413. A representative of
the  
Gierałtów  family
of knights ,  
Nicholas von Gorzków  , adopted Surgut from the boyars Leftovers
. Over time and the development of the aristocratic structure,
the Gierałt family divided into many families. The most famous
families from later periods using the Gierałt coat of arms
include:  
Towiańscy  and  
Wyżyccy  .   
     
                  

     
                             



 




Kasper Niesiecki  describes the coat of arms with
reference to the historical works of  
Marcin Bielski  ,  
Bartosz Paprocki  ,  
Szymon Okolski  and  
Wojciech Kojałowicz  :                         



It is said to be a torn
white cross in a red field and an apple or an orange at each corner
of the cross, with a black grouse in a helmet with its wings
raised.



Kasper Niesiecki, Herbarz
Polski, vol. NS 



 



The modern description is
as follows:



On the 

shield  in the red
field between four golden balls a torn silver
cross.      



The  
black grouse  in
the  
trinket  ,
opposite the right side of the coat of
arms.          




Heraldic  red  
labras  , lined
with silver.       



 



Founded around 1288-1306,
first mentioned in 1361, seal image 1384.



As a result of
the  
Union of Horodel,  he  
was  transferred
to  
Lithuania in  1413 .           



 



The name of the coat of
arms probably comes from the name G (i) erałt. L. Pierzchała
believed that the family's name was related to the name
of the  
saint  who
became their patron saint. Seven saints were venerated
with this name in the Middle
Ages.           



Based on the works
of  
Szymon Okolski  ,  
Kasper Niesiecki  quotes a
legend:           



(...) A certain greed,
(...) saw, due to his entirely Christian faith, that Poland under
Mieczysław was quickly adopted by the monarch; Finally, for a
long time he resisted the instincts of God and others who tempted
him to do so by his example, but when he later went to Rome, he was
born again to God through baptism, undone by this coat of arms in
honor of (...) his ancestral coat of arms , also the black grouse,
on a helmet. After returning to Poland, he quickly unpacked
all of his fortune for churches and various foundations. Then
Gieralt is called with his name and the coat of arms and with the
eight horns in the cross
Osmorog.      



Kasper Niesiecki, Herbarz
Polski, vol. NS 



In other words, the
nobleman named  
Gierałt has  long
resisted acceptance of the Christian faith. It was only during
his stay in  
Rome that  he
was  
baptized  and
converted. He received this coat of arms by 

papal  grace . He put
the  
black grouse  on  
top  of
the  
trinket  because
he had the  
black grouse  -
coat of arms before . After his return to Poland he
started building numerous churches and church foundations. The
coat of arms was named Gierałt after him, and because of the
presence of eight pseudo horns on the cross, the coat of arms was
also
called Osmoróg or horns.                                                                   



The list of 

heralds  in the
article was drawn up on the basis of reliable sources, especially
classical and modern  
herbaria  . However, it is important to note
the frequent phenomenon of wrongly assigning coats of arms to
aristocratic families, which was  
reinforced  in
the  
legitimation of the nobility in  front of the invasive 

heralds  , which
was then gradually published in the heraldry. The identity of
the surname does not necessarily mean belonging to a specific
family coat of arms. Such an affiliation can only be
determined  
beyond  doubt
through  
genealogical  research .                                   



The full list of Herald is
not possible to recreate today , also due to the
destruction and leak of many files and documents dying during
the  
Second World War  (for example during 

the Warsaw Uprising  in  
1944  over 90% of
the resources of the  
main archive  in  
Warsaw  , WO it
was stored, burned) most of the old Polish
documents). The list of surnames in the article comes from
the Polish herbalist  
Tadeusz Gajl  (69
surnames  
[7]  ). That
with a surname on the list does not have to mean that a particular
family was sealed with the coat of arms of Gierałt. Is often
the same last name owned by many families dying all countries of
the former  
Commonwealth  represent , d . 

h  . 

Peasants  ,  
townspeople  and  
nobility  . However, this is the most
complete list of coats of arms to date, which the author
is constantly adding to
the Herbarz editions .  
Tadeusz  Gajl
lists the following names of the people who are authorized to bear
the Gierałt coat of
arms:                                                                                                       



Dymieński, Osmorog coat of
arms (vol. 11 p. 120)



Dymieński, coat of arms of
Osmorog. Only Kuropatnicki and Małachowski together with the
coat of arms mention
them. [P. 121]      



Coat of arms of Gieralt
(vol. 4 pp. 113-115)



Gieralt coat of
arms. It is said to be a torn white cross in a red field and
an apple or an orange at each corner of the cross, with a black
grouse in a helmet with its wings raised. Petrasancta, such
torn crosses are called anchors or anhoratas, cap. 43. Paproc
wrote about him. i am fol. 49. and fol. 188. About
the coat of arms. fol. 263.
Approx.volume . 2.sub Osmorog fol. 351.
Biel. fol. 215. MS. P. Kojał. On this occasion
this coat of arms acquired: Gieralt a certain, [p. 114]
Greedalt. he means the Christian belief that almost all of
Poland accepted the rule of Mieczysław as monarch; After all,
he resisted the instincts of God and others for a long time, dying
lured him to it by his example, but when he later went to Rome, he
was reborn to God through baptism and received this coat of arms
for In honor of his house Okolski, however, his ancestral coat of
arms, also the black grouse, on his helmet. After returning to
Poland, he quickly unpacked all of his fortune for churches and
various foundations. Then Gieralt is mentioned by his name and
coat of arms and Osmorog by the eight horns in the
cross. Wojsław Długosz remembers that he built a parish church
on the Vistula, which he furnished quite well: the Prebende also in
S. Jan: and then these goods were replaced: (because Bielski fol.,
For Niepołomnice, in which he forts had built the Vistula, and the
Church of St. John [page 115], Gerlochs or Gieralt, and adds from
Długosz lib. Benefic as from the catalog of the Patriarch of
Jerusalem that before 1198. Jan Gierlach, von der Gieralt Coat of
arms, made a perpetual donation to the Miechowski Monastery, the
property of Karczów and Ołudzą in Lelowski County, which Ołudza
still owns this monastery. Facies rerum Borkovius, the third bishop
of Vilnius, ceased to live in
1414.                                          



Herbowni.



Fasciszewski, Ginejt,
Gniewek, Rzeszyński, Siemichowski, Słonecki, Surgut, Towiański,
Wolski, Wrobliski, Wyżycki.



Leszczyce coat of arms
(vol. 6 pp. 51-54)



Leszczyc coat of
arms. There is supposed to be a yellow blade and a blade with
it, or white bars in a red box, or some people use blue, according
to Fr. Rutki in MS. There is a peacock's tail and a horn
on the helmet, but as if turned around: Fern wrote about it. i
am fol. 69. for the coat of arms. fol. 219.
Approx. Volume. 1. f. 82. Jewels fol. 42. Bielski
fol. 75th and others. Of these paprocki from Długosz,
that this coat of arms was born in our Poland, not a foreigner from
abroad, like Petrasancta, counting jewels, he does not mention any
of them: but in this one fell on the descendants of the Polish
monarchs of Leszek, who are still pagan who supported Parisius,
others claim that the Knight of Leszczyc was a gift for his
honorable and bachelor services, from which he also got his
name. Bielski says of this family that there were people who
breathed simplicity and sincerity, but good
hosts. [P. 52]                              



Ancestors of this
house.



Piotr, the Archbishop of
Gniezno, introduced Długosz into the Nałęcz coat of arms, but
Damalewicz into Vitis Archiep. Blessings. Paprocki,
Janicius, Okolski, Bielski f from Poland he looks at it through the
gaps, after all after the death of St. Stanislaus the bishop
covers the whole kingdom with an interdict for up to three years
and glorifies it for the rest of his
reign.      



Jędrzej Leszczyc, the
castellan of Kalisz in 1190, knows Paprocki in the privileges of
the monastery read or does not say which one.



Haimo, Bishop of Wroclaw in
Silesia, that's what Długosz writes Haymo or Jmisław, Paprocki of
the author without a name says that he was the son of Count
Jmisław, who wrote himself from Skarszewo in Kalisz Province,
Długosz claims that he was acc on this 1120.1126 died the
bishopric. Consent with Długosz, Bucholcer Chron. And
Cureus fol. 289 and 303, where they say that in Glogau he
contributed significantly to the establishment of Collegii
sacerdotum. Paprocki testifies that he presided over this
cathedral for twenty to eight years and that he parted with the
world in 1120, the bishop's grandson. James von Skarszewo is
in 1152 to speak about the ones mentioned at
Skarszewskie. will
be.           



Gerward, the Bishop of
Pozna, calls him Długosz in his history and adds that he was
elected to this miter from the custody and canon of Poznań in 1176.
In 1177 he was buried in the Poznań Cathedral. Paprocki made
his choice on 1153, but he was wrong, Nakiel. in
Michow. f. 66. adds about him that the monastery, which was
then under construction, was a more peculiar
benefactor.      



Jarosz Leszczyc, the
castellan of Poznan in 1232, knows it is called in the first
volume.



Gerward, the Bishop of
Kujawski, raised to this miter in 1301 and showed himself with zeal
for the rights and freedoms of the clergy. The right to crown
Polish kings was lost by the killing of St. Stanisław, the
Bishop of Cracow, in the Avenion Apostolic See, intended on
he; ibid, in the case of the Teutonic Order, then on gifts, on
foreign monarchs, with interposition, then with slander for seven
years, appropriate, [p. 53] he received the desired
decree; but tired of these works, he went there, in Avenion,
in 1323 to the Church of the Fathers for Eternal
Peace. Dominicans buried. Fratres Begvardos, who called
themselves hermits, was expelled from his diocese; This
teaches, among other things, that man can in this life to such a
perfection that he can never sin again, but even in the grace of
the Lord God he cannot go any further; die in Złotoria, his
diocese, a monastery with the Church of St. They erected a
cross from which they were removed by his decree and from all their
possessions; Today this place is also called a monastery, or
other simpler Kaczorek say: Templars with other bishops expelled
from Poland. He loves many of these goods, either for new ones
for his church or for others nearby and more
convenient. Paprocki already feels drawn to the coat of arms
of Osmorog or Geralt, already to the coat of arms of Lodz, but
Długosz clearly writes it in Leszczyc and then Damalew. goes
in Vitis Episc. Cujav. The Wolborski catalog recalls
this.                                



Florian Lascary, bishop of
Płock, coat of arms of Leszczyc, canons of Kujawski and Płock,
elected unanimously before the election of the chapter, husband, he
says, Łubieński in Mtis Episcop. Plözen. wise, humble,
serious and learned, he moved from this capital to
eternity; In 1334 the first episcopal residence in Pułtusk, as
in the middle of his diocese, was founded in his cathedral after
his death.      



Trojan Bishop of Kujawski,
Diesel Paprocki is added to the Szeliga coat of arms, but
Damalew. in Vitis Episcop. Cujav. and therefore it
does not seem that the Archbishop of Gniezno prevented him from
consecrating himself to this diocese: Bodzęta des Szeliga coat of
arms, Archbishop of Gniezno: The pastor was then a captain and
canon office of Kujawy, elected al Mitra, but that he , Ziemowit
Duke of Mazowiecki, when Władysław, the Duke of Opole, and Ziemowit
Bodzęta, the Archbishop, blocked the way to this bishopric,
therefore he has voluntarily right to 1383 se. Paprocki says
that when he went to Rome in his case went, he should stop his life
on the way, but Damalev. he says he was still alive and for
the successor of his government whom he greeted with
others.         



Piotr Wisch, the bishop of
Krakow with the same coat of arms that is spoken about in
Radolińskie, when Paprocki clearly states that he wrote from
Radolin: In Krakow, near the cross, I saw a marble tombstone e
demines washcloth, mititofs from Leszczyce, but the Znak is not
read similarly, [p. 54] and some letters are no longer
complete, so I would understand that it was this Peter who erected
a tombstone when he was still Bishop of Cracow, or that he was
later thrown from there on Posen and buried it obtain. Dersław
Leszczyc, during the reign of Przemyśl the monarch, is placed by
Paprocki, and therefore I conclude that a year there was not well
placed in the year 1395. Dorota of the Leszczyc coat of arms was
followed by Prandota, Mrs. Strzempiński of Cracow, around
1430.    



Herbowni.



Belęcki, Białęski,
Biegański, Bolimiński Chmieliński, Dobrzycki, Falęcki, Grabionka,
Gułtowski, Jaskolski, Klonowski, Kossowski, Koszutski, Krotowski,
Laskowski, Leszczyc, Luboński, Lubstński Pozrński, Popzyski
Pozzyski, Nazi Pozzewowski, Nazi Pozzewowski, Skolimowski,
Słupski, Śmiełowski. Stawski, Strzezimiński, Sumieński,
wiecki, Świeżowski, Waliszewski, Węgorzewski, Wieruszewski,
Łoszynowski, Wygrazewski, Zaleski.    



Later heraldists such as
Duńczewski, Kuropatnicki, Małachowski, Wielądek and other
subsequent families join this coat of arms



Białecki, Bolemiński,
Dokowski, Donoski, Łukawski, Mierzejewski, Szumieński,
Zyznowski.



Coat of arms of Osmorog
(vol. 7 p. 146)



Osmorog coat of arms, see
Gerald.



Wizhytky coat of arms
Osmorog (vol. 9 p. 465-468)



Vizhytky coat of arms
Osmorog, or if others want Gerald. This house comes from
Gerald's great name after his, and after sharing it among his
generous old family members, one of them was inherited in Wyżyce in
Krakow Voivodeship. Who called Geralds Wyżycki from, and so
far they have written Gerald in Wyżycach Wyżycki. Dying in
Krakow and other provinces flourished during this period. The
former dignity of the house was briefly expressed in old books
[p. 466] Paprocki with these words: the Wyżycki Old
House. Among them was Gerald, Abbot of Jędrzejowski in 1368.
Nakielski. Stanisław Wyżycki staroste the Tembarian Colonel of
the Hussar King's Flag, an unemployed soldier who was with the OO
in Koprzywnica. The Cistercian tombstone was erected in 1640
by an expensive Cistercian. His son, Stanisław Wyżycki, too,
first cupbearer from Nowogrodzki, then ensign von Kijowski, brave
captain and colonel, Wąwolnicki and Tymbark, Staroste, got caught
in a fatal storm and joined the other men at Karlenäfen zu Mönäfün
with his cafeteria. was made in 1655, Tulden
writes. Historian. l. 5. But when he saw that this
covenant was aiming for the destruction of the fatherland, he broke
it so much that he later shared his allegiance to John Casimir the
King in various skirmishes with both Karl and other enemies, to
whom his life on Wall, caused damage and sustained wounds which are
mentioned about him in praise of his valor in the Constitution of
1662. fol. 28. even for the good of the general public
and to calm the Ukraine, or he had himself bought a life sentence
on the Murzwinbród and Ta borowce estates, after all he has his
rights to another overlhmank albarine, for which dürürdänmanken,
for what for what others overlhmank albars76: and sent to various
parliaments in 1678. He was a member of the royal side for war
advice. Constitu. February 21st and 7th He died in 1680.
Buried in the Church of the Fathers in Lviv. Saint Bernard
with a beautiful tombstone. His wife, Krystyna Zawichowska, on
whom a daughter lived, lived with Chamberlain Krzemieniec,
Cetner. His three sons. 1. Józef, the princess of
Czetwertyńska, left two sons. 2. Mikołaj Abbot Czerwiński,
Pastor Mstowski, Secretary of the Crown, and Bishop Chełmski name
him in the constitutions of 1703 as commissioner for
hibernation. Constitu. f.12 For almost eight years he
ruled this diocese with satisfaction for all. The palace for
the residence of the Chełmski bishops was made of wood, but it was
built with the necessary comfort in Skierbieszów; His penchant
for the complete completion of this factory saved him from death in
1704. He was an exemplary life, humble in manners, sensible in
things. 3rd Jan, Ensign of Kiev, Staroste Bracławski, Colonel
of King Aleksander Sobieski, of the Sejm from 1703. Deputy of the
royal side for the deliberations. Constitu. f.15 He was
married to Zaboklicka wojewodzka Podolska for life, from this
daughter Ewa was married to Józef Moszyński, the treasurer of
Podlachia, and he was married to Moszyński. The second,
Ludwika, first Kosakowski and after him Szembek, the star host from
Lelowski, was given a lifelong friendship, with which he left five
daughters, and she lived with the star host von Lelowski from
Marchocki. He left four sons from the same
voivod. [P. 467]                                                              



1. Nicodem, the Starost of
Bracławski, died early.



2. Jan's son, Mikolaj,
Ignacy, while I am writing this, the Archbishop of Lemberg, after
the descent of Jan Skarbek, are in print his 1725 sermons in
folio. The latter is the first prelate, Dean of Krakow, who
was appointed by August III. Raised by the King of
Poland; by Clemens XII. The Pope was on an expedition to
this pastoral dignity, and Pallius, who had received the ordination
of Johannes Lipski, the Bishop of Krakow, and Pallius adopted in
Schow during the Senatus Concilium in the presence of the
King. During his reign four orders, Like Diesel:
OO. Camaldolese village in Milatyn, in the Lviv
country; OO. Pauline in Niżniów; OO. Belgian
Carmelites in Kutkorz; Merciful virgins in Lviv,
in Hollywood, which these countries and archdioceses did not
have before, and founded for this pastor. And after picking up
August III. From Benedict XIV he received the
self-awarded order of Aquilae albae his cathedral prelates and
canons. From the Pope, an order that they wear a
golden chain (like an ordinary bishop's cross) to
display their breasts; the Diesel order is similar to THE
coat of arms Waden Osmorog; for tool The whole arch-cathedral
of the prelates of the same, an eternal memory and gratitude, on
large and expensive marble, she wrote in her church. In the
same church make him a memory of his predecessor. And in order
for him to openly demonstrate his pastoral tenderness, he would
attend churches throughout his archdiocese in his person, not
without a considerable benefit for the sheep entrusted to
him. At his request, in 1742 Benedict XIV, who today rules God
in the church, becomes. Pope Jerzy Mocki, the priest of
Żółkiewski, once in the legacy of the Great Memory of Jan
III. King of Poland, the dignity of the opice with the use of
violets, miter, crosier and cross allows eternal times, and his
successors and the church built a collegiate church with prelates
and canons, dies after their weiderwhtkle undérgüber
weiderwigstellichnär in weiderwigstellich. The abbey on the
first day of the beginning of the year 1743. The Roman decree was
executed on the same archbishop that the corpse of B. Jan von Dukla
in Lviv would solemnly lead him to the high altar at numerous
competitions. The decree on the canonization of S. Franciszek
Regis Soc. It is the hands of the shepherd who makes the
solemn procession from his cathedral under the exquisite help of
his dignified guests from the whole city, numerous schools and all
religious parades to his own person. Archbishop Benedict XIV
has for this purpose. The Pope sent a cum Authentico through
the hands of the pretender of the English King James
[p. die 468] a privileged crucifix to save the soul from
purgatory at every celebration of Holy Mass. alone, in front
of the same
crucifix.                                                         



Archbishop Mikoaj of
Lemberg died at the Lemberg missionary. -
Krasicki.  



3. Jan's son and Mikołaj's
brother, Archbishop Stanisław, Ensign of Kiev.



4. Sebastian Paweł, As he
writes, Castellan von Konarski, Deputy Crown Court in 1736, signed
a marriage contract with Ewa Sienicka, coat of arms of Bończa,
Chełmska, and the son of Sienicki, the swordsman of the
priest L. General des Artilles des samt Dorferie der Same of
the Principality, great-granddaughter of Sienicki, the governor of
Ruthenia, heiress of important estates. She gives ER two sons,
Mikolaj and Jan Kanty. There are also two daughters, Ewa and
Marcjanna. Urszula Wyżycka, Stanisław Pilecki. Acta
Castr. Sandec. 1639 Anna Stanisława Humla, Teresa Jan
Gorecki, Konstancja, castellan from Wołyń, Józef Kunicki,
chamberlain from Chełmski, wife. Karol Wyżycki, who
had no influence among the sons of P. L., AT
THE TIME castellan from Volyn to Olszański Mikolaj, died in
1737. He left his successor Antoni, Stolnik Pinski, deputy of the
Crown Court and member of the General Sejm, he married Pepłowska
Volyn Chamberlain : a son, Charles. Anna nun in Sącz 1701.
Mikołaj Wyżycki, cupbearer Liwski, hat Two sons, Tomasz and
Augustyn. Jan Wyżycki née Jadwiga Konarska,
née Gryf-Wappen, would have had the coat of arms of Krystyna
Brzezińska von Doliwa behind him: with her daughter Zofia she
followed Stanisław Zakrzewski. Walerian Mikolaj and Stanisław
Wyżyccy, knightly men. N. Wyżycka was a flooded Otwinowski
bailiff from
B                              



Newspapers 19th
century part 2 1779 (Dziennik Posen) 1913 19 / VIII. +
Stanisława Filipowska, 20, in Rudniki, Opalenica, A funeral in
Michorewo, subp. Parents and children of Rudniki, Mr.
Opalenica Żernicki mentions the Filipowski family, the coat of arms
of Osorya and
Pobóg ieckie.             



The Polish coat of arms
Osmorog.



 



Osmorog. In a red
field a silver, curved cross, the four bars of which are split up
to the middle (a so-called anchored cross), in each crack at the
end an apple or an orange; Helmet decoration: a black grouse
flying up. This coat of arms is said to have been awarded by
the Pope at the time of Duke Mieczyslaw, 963992, a knight Gieralt
who resisted Christianity for a long time, but then baptized
himself in Rome. He kept the black cock that Gieralt used to
wear as a helmet ornament. When Gieralt returned to Poland,
his coat of arms was named after the coat of arms Osmorog
(eight-pointed), also probably Osmina, but then more correctly
after his name Gieralt. The homeland of the Gieralt family,
also called Gerald and even Gerlach, was in the Krakow
Voivodeship. The coat of arms lead
die:        



Dymienski, Fasciszewski,
Gieralt, Gieraltowski, Gierczynski, Gierzynski, Ginejt, Gniewek,
Koczonowski, Magnus, Mozgawski, Rzeszynski, Siemichowski,
Skretowski, Slonecki, Surgut, Sokot, Surzycki, Gniewek, W.



 



Gierałt - is
a  
Polish coat of arms  . It was used by several 

noble families  during the  
Polish-Lithuanian Commonwealth  .             



 



Gierałt (Gieralt,
Gerald, Osmioróg, Osmarog, Osmarany, Rogów) -  
Polish  noble  
coat of arms  ,
one of the 47 layers of assumed arms of  
Lithuanian  
boyars  under  
the Horodel Union  from 1413. A representative of the
knightly family from  
Gierałtów  ,  
Mikołaj from Gorzków  , adopted the boyar Surgut von
Reszki. Over time and the development of the aristocratic
structure, the Gierałt family divided into many families. The
most famous families from later periods using the Gierałt coat of
arms include:  
Towiańscy  and  
Wyżyccy  .   
     
                             



 




Kasper Niesiecki  describes the coat of arms with
reference to the historical works of  
Marcin Bielski  ,  
Bartosz Paprocki  ,  
Szymon Okolski  and  
Wojciech Kojałowicz  :               



It is said to be a torn
white cross in a red field and an apple or an orange at each corner
of the cross, with a black grouse in a helmet with its wings
raised.



Kasper Niesiecki, Herbarz
Polski, Vol. IV



 



The modern description is
as follows:



On the 

shield  in the red
field between four golden balls a torn silver
cross.    



The  
black grouse  in
the  
trinket  ,
opposite the right side of the coat of
arms.      




Heraldic  red  
labras  , lined
with silver.    



 



Founded around 1288-1306,
first mentioned in 1361, seal image 1384.



As a result of
the  
Union of Horodel,  he  
was  transferred
to  
Lithuania in  1413 .       



 



The name of the coat of
arms probably comes from the name G (i) erałt. L. Pierzchała
believed that the family's name was related to the name
of the  
saint  who
became their patron saint. Seven saints were venerated
with this name in the Middle
Ages.      



Based on the works
of  
Szymon Okolski  ,  
Kasper Niesiecki  quotes a
legend:       



(...) A certain greed,
(...) saw due to his Christian faith that almost all of Poland
under Mieczysław was adopted by the monarch; after all, for a
long time he opposed the instincts of God and others who tempted
him to do so by example, but when he later went to Rome he was born
again to God through baptism, and this coat of arms in honor of his
house he brought by the grace of Pope (....) His ancestral coat of
arms, i.e. the black grouse, on a helmet. After his return to
Poland, he unpacked almost all of his fortune for churches and
various foundations. Then Gieralt is called with his name and
the coat of arms and with the eight horns in the cross
Osmorog.   



Kasper Niesiecki, Herbarz
Polski, Vol. IV



In other words, the
nobleman named  
Gierałt has  long
resisted acceptance of the Christian faith. It was only during
his stay in  
Rome that  he
was  
baptized  and
converted. He received this coat of arms through 

papal  grace . He put
the  
black grouse  on  
top  of
the  
trinket  because
he had the  
black grouse  -
coat of arms before . After returning to Poland, he
financed the construction of numerous churches and church
foundations. The coat of arms was named Gierałt after
him, and because of the presence of eight pseudo horns on the
cross, the coat of arms was also
called Osmoróg or horns.                                         



The list of 

heralds  in the
article was drawn up on the basis of reliable sources, especially
classical and modern  
herbaria  . However, it is important to note
the frequent phenomenon of the wrong award of coats of arms to
aristocratic families, which was particularly  
strengthened  in
the  
legitimation of the nobility  to the possessive  
heralds  , which
was then recorded in the herbal magazines that were successively
published. The identity of the surname does not necessarily
mean belonging to a specific coat of arms. Such an affiliation
can only be determined  
beyond  doubt
through  
genealogical  research .                     



The full list of heralds is
not possible to recreate today , also due to the
destruction and loss of many files and documents that were
stored during the  
Second World War  (for example during 

the Warsaw Uprising  in  
1944  over 90% of
the resources of the  
main archive  in  
Warsaw  , where it
was stored, burned) most of the old Polish
documents). The list of surnames in the article comes from
the Polish herbalist  
Tadeusz Gajl  (69
surnames  
[7]  ). The
presence of a surname on the list does not necessarily mean that a
particular family was sealed with the Gierałt coat of
arms. Often the same last name owned by many families, all
states of the former are  
Commonwealth  represent , d . 

h  . 

Peasants  ,  
townspeople  and  
nobility  . However, this is the most
complete list of coats of arms to date, which the author
is constantly adding to the
following Herbarz editions .  
Tadeusz Gajl  lists the following names of the persons
authorized to bear the Gierałt coat of
arms:                                                             
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